
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 12/26/2013 10:14:15 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: FOUND - car keys !!! 

Have a good trip.

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 10:13 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: FOUND - car keys !!!

Victor is on top of all of it. On our way to SFO then DFW.
----- Original Message------
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Dec 26, 2013 10:09 AM 
Subject: FW: FOUND - car keys !!!

FYI

From: Serrato, Victor D.
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 8:10 AM 
To: ALL SF
Subject: FOUND - car keys !!!

Good morning CPUC SF employees,

A set of three car keys was tumed-in to me this morning. The keys were found at the front steps of the building. If 
these keys possibly belong to you please retrieve them at the Security Desk in the main lobby.

Thanks, Victor

SB GT&S 0306834

mailto:SBD4@pge.com


Victor D. Serrato

Security Manager

vds@cpuc.ca.gov

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
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